

ALBENAKRASTEVA

8480 rue Jean Brillon Apt.# 312, LaSalle, Quebec H8N2P6

Phone :(514)-475-3466 email:krasteva@scraft.net

Website : www.krasteva.info

I am proficient Web Developer experienced in HTML, CSS, PHP 5 OOP, JavaScript, JQuery, Ajax, MySQL, WordPress. I have excellent planning and coordination skills and I am able to work effectively under pressure and thrive on challenging projects.

CAREER

Since January 2011 – present

Freelance Web Developer

My web developing experience includes projects like a CMS for Real Estate Agent or Vacation Rentals Agency. I carried out the responsibilities like Database Design, Updating System and Web Application Development.

I've always completed my projects in time and received the company's positive feedback.

My last projects:

<http://www.primemobiledesign.com/>

<http://www.tremblantalouer.ca/>

<http://www.montrealrealestatesource.com/>

<http://www.drugrehabs.ca/>

September 2010 – December 2010

Web Developer – Publipage Inc.

I worked in Publipage as web developer. My duties were to produce a code and web pages in HTML, CSS, PHP, Javascript, Ajax, JQuery. Most of my time was spend running and developing the Company's web site and developing CRM system that generate automatic monthly report to the clients. I assisted in the planning of company policies regarding search engine optimization application and web development. Meanwhile I launched the Wordpress platform for Micro sites that we used for different clients. I developed personal website for the owner Ga etan Frigon. I've done some functionality changes of the clients' websites. While working in Publipage I had chance to work on projects for companies like: Mister Muffler, DeSerres, Centre du Rasoir, Pizza Pizza, Discount, Jean Coutu, GUS, Canada Billard, Iris and etc.

Continue...

March30 2010 – September 2010

Web Developer and SEO Expert – SEO Internet Marketing Ltd. Montreal

I worked in SEO Internet Marketing as web developer and SEO expert in the SEO Company in Canada. My responsibility is to make a clean code and to optimize the sites so they are in first page of Google now. My key functions are:

- Analyze the client's needs – what type of web site he needs, what functionality he wants, what colors he prefers, what style he loves.
- Analyze a work and dataflow and navigation
- Design the user interface, the back-end interface
- Design and normalization of the database structure
- Developing of the main functionality of the site – a clean code accordingly to the recent web standards
- Installation on the hosting server
- Support and maintenance

Jul 27 2007–March30 2010

Web Developer, Web designer- SoftCraft, Montreal

And a little of everything in between.

I've been working as interactive web developer with extensive front-end and back-end development knowledge. I focused myself on delivering beautiful, usable, hand-coded websites with emphasis on web standards and accessibility. In that time I had the opportunity to gain experience in Internet and SEO consultancy.

Dec2000– Feb 30 2007

Senior web developer and project manager – “911.bg”

I have solid success directing and implementing broad range of revenue-generating projects, from conception to lunch. Readily translate business requirements into effective internet and intranet application, websites and ecommerce websites.

I was responsible about the project “Gold Management” – a huge Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP) system that integrates all facets of the business, including planning, manufacturing, sales, and marketing, effectively organize teams, resources and tasks to ensure the success of the project, achieving its goal before the dead line.

My key functions were:

- Analyze the functionality that have to be integrated in this system
- Analyze the information flow and create data models
- Design and normalization of the database structure
- Manage the development of the main functionality of the system
- Manage the Installation, Support and maintenance

One of our big clients was Ministry of Labor – Bulgaria

The position required deep knowledge of wide range of internet technologies and solid experience in software development. Over the years I have been technical adviser to many on side projects, assisting several companies to develop internal IT systems that significantly reduce administrative costs.

1997 Mar –2000 Dec

Web developer– “Elektra”

The difference between good design and great design is intelligence.

I was a key member of the Interactive team, in charge of designing and developing numerous websites, applications, corporate identity projects. In that time I intensively worked with HTML/CSS, information architecture, website usability and accessibility, Search Engine Optimization and a variety of other web tools and languages.

Skills

As a result of my long experience as a web developer I have obtained skills to work with the following products:

PROFICIENT in

| | |
|----------------------------------|-------------------|
| HTML | PHP |
| CSS | Javascript |
| Web Design | Ajax |
| Web Standards | MySQL |
| CMS – WordPress, Joomla, Magento | SQL |
| JQuery | MS SQL Server |
| XML | Oracle |
| MS Project | OOP |
| Accessibility | Adobe Fireworks |
| Usability | Adobe Dreamweaver |
| SEO | Microsoft Office |
| Identity | Windows Platform |

EDUCATION

January 2010 - March 2010

ORACLE UNIVERSITY- Exam “Oracle Database 11g: SQL Fundamentals I”

May 2008 - March 2010

Cégep André-Laurendeau - French and English language courses

1996-2001

UNIVERSITY – VARNA, BULGARIA

Education – qualification degree: Master of Computer science